
JOSH CREEK

www.studiobythecreeks.com • 270-239-8066 • creekjc@nctc.com

Graphic Designer

Personal Profile:

For more than eight years as an in-house graphic designer in Bowling Green, Kentucky I have gained extensive knowledge of marketing while working on a team of experienced marketing/advertising professionals. I'm passionate about what I do. Some of my greatest strengths are learning new technologies, working in a fast paced environment, marketing through a variety of design styles and mediums, and working on a team or independently.

Career History:

Holley Performance Products Inc. - February 2001 - Present

Graphic Designer/Web Designer/Illustrator/Photographer/Video Editor

As a part of the marketing team at Holley Performance Products I collaborate with other marketing professionals to birth new marketing strategies and designs. As a designer I create catalogs, advertisements, tradeshow graphics, plan-o-grams and packaging as well as encoding and uploading video for HolleyTV.com. I also serve as product photographer, videographer and video editor. My most recent project is the redesign of the company's website. I also have good relationships with several printers throughout the U.S. with whom I regularly gather quotes and negotiate.

Studio By The Creeks - October 2007 - Present

Graphic Designer/Web Designer/Illustrator/Fine Artist

Since the inception of my freelance design and fine arts studio I have created several logos for local businesses and churches as well as portrait drawings of people, animals and homes for individuals in our area.

Dollar General Corporation - 1999 - 2001

While attending Nossi College of Art I was employed by Dollar General to load trucks and pack boxes with products at the distribution center.

Education:

Nossi College of Art - 1998 - 2000

Associates degree of Occupational Studies in Commercial Art

Technical Skills:

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, QuarkXpress, Acrobat, GoLive, Final Cut Express, Google Sketchup, Dreamweaver, Flash, Actionscript, CSS, XHTML, MS Office, PC and Mac Operating Systems, videography, animation, oil and acrylic painting, pencil drawing, pen and ink, airbrush, photography

Awards:

Mahtaban Art Scholarship 1998 - Awarded to a student who has demonstrated an exceptional ability in art

Most Talented (Nossi College of Art) 2000